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Pam Gards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Pam" 

Brick Linder < brickt@ptd.net> 
Friday, June 02, 2017 11:38 AM 
Pam Gardsy 

Grover Cleveland; Benjie Labar; Bill Pipolo; btwpmainSuper; GuthrieSuper; 
MegliolaSuper 

FW: Aqua PA - Mountainhome Water System - Fire Hydrants 
Mountainhome Main Replacements - Rev 4-4-17 170510.pdf 

In April, En tech reached out to me regarding fire hydrant locations for their 2018 water main replacement 
project. I reviewed the layout with our officers, and we recommended the following: 

• The existing FH in front of tl1e previous Barrett school be eliminated, as the school was removed. 

• Install a new FH at the southerly comer of the intersection of Route 390 and Thompson Way (yellow in the 
attached). This FH is essentially be a relocation of the Barrett school FH and will provide us with water for 
the houses along Thompson Way and further north along Route 390. 

• Install a new FH alo11g Hummingbird Lane & Route 390, between Mick Motors and the Lewcor 
building. That FH would provide us water to protect Mick Motors, TB Price and the Lewcor building. 

I provided this information to Entech, and they are now requesting tl1at the township provide a letter with these 
requests. See yellow. Could you 1·equest the BOS review these locations, and provide the requested letter. If 
anyone has any questions, please either contact me by email or phone. 

Thanks for your help. 

-Brick 

From: Curtis Tran [mailto:CTran@entecheng.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 11:18 AM 
To: Brick Linder <brickt@ptd.net> 

Cc: 'Shoff, Joshua P.' <JPShoff@aquaamerica.com>; 'Freethy, Nicholas E.' <NEFreethy@aquaamerica.com>; Dan 
J. Hopkins, Jr <DHopkins@entecheng.com> 

Subject: RE: Aqua PA - Mountainhome Water System - Fire Hydrants 

Mr. Linder, Aqua has verified that the hydrant at Price's Drive and 390 is fully operational. So, it will not be 
replaced as part of this project. Since Barrett Township is billed for the hydrants, Aqua will re uire a lett 
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